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PEARSON & DENEAM

ESTABLISHED 1875

6 BOND STREET, LEEDS |

Open all day Wednesday
Closed | O’Clock Saturday
Telephone 22114

Hunslet Locomotives

STEAM & DIESEL LOCOMOTIVES

for all gauges climates and classes of’railway.
Whatever the size of locomotive you require
we can offer THE QUALITY UNIT either from
one of our standard ranges, or by building to

your special requirements.

7

JUNSLET ENGINE CO.

HUNSLET ENGINE WORKS LEEDS 10

The Old Run

Journal of the Middleton Railway

Trust, Leeds
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MIDDLETON GETS
HISTORIC STEAM LOCO

The Middleton Rallway Trust is acquiring a "new" locomotive-
a higtoric 0-4-0T Y?yclass No. 1310 - thanks to the efggrz{i
of a group of North Eastern enthusiasts who set up the ?th
Loco Trust 1965 to save the Coal Board-owned engine from the
scrap torch.

14 come to
It is particularly appropriate that 1310 should
Middleton, as until the closure of Watergate Colllgryrigig
November, 1t worked elong the gite of the anclent Tan 4
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2
Waggonway, which includes the classic Causey Arch, the first
waggonway bridge, built 1n about 1727.

While not a fully-fledged railway, the Tanfield was one
link in the honourable chain which came to frultion with the
modern railway, and was bullt for similar reasons to the
Middleton Railway. It started from the Tyne near the point
where the Newcastle & Carlisle line runs along it and ended
in the Stanley-Consett area. Until November 1t s8till had
steep gradients worked by rope haulage.

- The North Eastern Railway H class tanks were introduced
in 1888, and 1310 was built at Gateshead in 1891. The class
was intended for dock duties, but there is a story that one
of the class hauled a passenger train from South Shields
when no other motive power was available.

The LNER built similar locomotives in 1923, and one or
these was 1n regular passenger service on the North Sunder-
land Rallway long after 1310 and others had been sold to the
colliery company from which the NCB inherited 1310.

With the closure of Watergate the engine became redund-
ant, and the Steam Loco Trust was able to buy 1t for £300.
The enterprise was only completed when 1t was dlscovered
that the Middleton Rallway had a use for the locomotive.

There will be further costs of £100 before the engine
can be brought to Middleton, _and the owners of the Y7 are
appealing for assistance t o w ar d s completing the full
restoration of the engines

Donations of all sizes wlll be welcome and should be
sent to Mr. J. Boyes, 3 Central Avenue, Blllingham. Anyone
glving more than 2s. 6d. will receive a postcard of the loco
and coloured photos will be avallable later. Please help
to make this reprieve permanent and at the same time help
Middleton cope with its expanding traffic.

COMMENT

With this 1ssue of The 01d Run communications between the

operati divigion o e ddleton Rallway and members of
fﬁo True% enter a new and more satlsfactory stage.

Instead of covering both historical and present day
matters on Middleton Railway, The 01d Run becomes a magazine
whose emphasis is on articles of general rallway interest.

The news content will not be left out altogether but will be
more selective. !

‘In addition to The Old Run, members only of the MRT now
recelve a duplicated montnly newsletter, containing news

2
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3ince the abandonment in 1945 of the
the Middleton Rallway (to Great Wilson Street and Holmes
Street),the Gas Board, who own the slte of the rallway, have
been reorganising the gas works through which tne line ran.

northernmost section of

The low 7ft. arch over Holmes Street has, of course,
been dismantled. The war-time machine-gun emplacement in
the Holmes Street - K 1 d a c r e Street - Middleton Rallway
triangle went last year. ;

Just nortn of this was a sharp curve from Hunslet Lane
Goods Depot to a level crossing over Kidacre Street and then
under the M.R. Clearance permitted only wagons or midget
locos to pass under to the Middleton Rallway sidings inside.

This connection kept golng even after the M.R. access was
abandoned. ;

New gas plant on the site has now meant the
extinction of the line, and the whole area is covered by a
road surface up to 2ft. above the track. The level crossing
line and 10ft. west of the road remaln intact.

final’
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ontinue for many more monthse
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£ the brak :

:2? h:igegzgg.ogld we declded to light a gtre’bu§e°2;p§:§§2d

o roduced Bmoke and swear-words. g
il [y g who. tore up some lino from the

¢ sosked 1t with paraffin frod

xed, of
4 in a matche This worked,
el lumpai Eﬁitdﬁgpgﬁe heat went up;the ohimpey-

Relic of vanished days

bumped our way
ost dark now as we lurched and
alongIgoy;gr:%m Riding in this ancient brake va?,alwighttﬁ:
coach-like windows, mus{ be today;;e:egggig eq: zhigg B o
al light rallway passe -
ﬁﬁﬁg g? :yrZeneragion will never experience.6 nbethuw%ngei
‘ bassenger services on the line ceased in 1926, bu i
gf tha% brake van ride was 8O different from Wwha

passenger trains offered.

’ ing, as the driver
cted, the guard started moan £
had dggeexngore,him, an%hthe %:zzgﬁma:zgron§°1ggdthgn mgig
targets. At Elvington e 8t ’
genéral backbiting, and a good time was had by all

h on
1vington stop was the only one of any lengt
the rggtinEJouriey, and before long we were back amongazgg
eoal dumps and electriclty pylons of Layerthorpeﬁ g oehe
went off to do some shunting, and we went off to the "o
York station to cateh our (passenger) traln home.

light rail-
4 our day on the last of the rural
ways Sanigﬂf deepitﬁ the modernisation of 1ts moti{e ggw:;,
re%ains 1ts charm and 1ts unique atmosphere. Diesgriver ana
the line still employs such characters as our

guard, and long may it prospers
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BYE-BYE BATLEY

Ignominious end to another West Riding railway
BY JOHN BUSHELL

(The traln service from Bradford to Wakefield via Batley
ceased at the end of the 1964 sumuer timetsble.)

The drizzle d r 1 p p e d steadily from the trees above, and
plopped on the roofs of the four carriages of the stationary
train. The hauling Bl sighed ilmpatientlye.

A red-faced Bradfordian pushed his head through the
window into a foggy, damp West Riding afternoon and observed
the weary engine and frustrated crewe.

"It's t'ruddy Rocket on t'front," he suggested to his
wife, encouragingly. Then, to the world in generzl, "It's
gunna take us longer to go from blooming'Batley to blinkin!
Bradford than 1t did from Yarmouth to Batley."

"iell Erble," said his wife intelligently, "there nust
be summat up."

By this time the guard was brushing between embankment
greenery and carriage and soaking his t r o u 8 e r 8 in the
processe

"iEre, guard, d'yer want a push?" asked Erble helpfullm-’

Woanted - another Salamanca

His wife tittered and, up.in the heavens, the Reverend
Charles Brandling roared with laughter as he ordered another
bucket of dirty dreary drizzle to be poured on the Batley
arede "I always sald Matthew Murray was right, you knowe
What they need 1s a Bl with rack and pinioni!

And probably both he and Erble were quite right, for
Salamanca just couldn't slip like that. Certainly poor old
61386 was not making much progresse !

Having left B a t 1 e on time, there had been great
difficulty in clTmbing the bank to Adwalton Junction with a
4-coach Yarmouth-Bradford Saturdays only extra traine. The
brakes on the carriages were binding and had caused slipping
The loco wheels turning and a tall column of.smoke from our
statlonery = n g 1 n e had attracted much attentlon from the
localse.

The engine stopped work. The driver and fireman tried
(Continued overleaf)
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BYE-BYE BATLEY

(continved From page 7)

to force off the brakes with a shovel, and tried it zalin
Slowly but surely, we moved again = Tittle more than a train

length before once more we came to a halte

Spring 1965

With a shovel full of sand,the fireman brought memories
of the yellow expanses of Yarmouth to his : impatlient pass—
€engerse. This he placed carefully on the track ahead.

Once again the 4-6-0 made a mighty effort, and moved us
up to the point where the sand ended, whereupon a straight
column of smoke and furlous skldding ended progresse

And so the process was repeated again and again. There
might as well have been a Hornby clockwork engine on the
fronte.

An "ge-aw" heralded the approach of a Wakefield-bound
‘diesel rallecar, which momentarily helted and tock our cry of
despalr with it. Wakefield shed was alerted and sent out a
spare engine to assist. As the m 1 nu t e s went by, the
criticisms of the passengers grew more and more acilde

Detonators

At last, the sound of detonators denoted the arrival of
assisting locomotive, - 61016 Impala. Three crows from the
banker, three disgruntled poopes from our e n g i n e, three
cheers from the passengers and slowly, very slowly, we moved
towards Bradford. The two -engines worked <furiously to
conquer the heights of Adwalton Jynction. Our assisting
engine remalned behind as we accelerated over the level
track, and, as the gradient became favourable, left our own

. englne in sole charge. Cautiously, we made our way into
Bradford Exchange.

¥§ell, " gaid the disgruntled red-faced gentleman as he
placed ‘his cases on the platform 96 m 1 nu t e 8 later than
scheduled, "I'll never travel this way againi®

4 And there was more +truth in his statement than he
anticipated. ‘For, as "never again" resoundéd through the
cavernous gloom of Bradford Exchange, the polighed corridors
of York HQ re-echoed the sound, for, as the fatal notlces
indicated, services were to be discontinued that eveninge
A railcar, the last, was already slinking into a neighbour-
ing platform.

"Never again',

"NEVER AGAINGH,

S

In Part |, the GWR is born-and the

HOW THE RAILWAY  Midland
AM intervenes
%O BRISTOL === e

Bristol was the second city of England 4in 1824 when the
firet proposal to 1link it with London by rail was made.
route for the line,which would have been steam-operated, was
gurveyed by John McAdam, the road engineer. However,
although all the shares of the London & Bristol Rall Road-
Cpmpany were tsken up, the scheme fell tnrough.- !

%« Several otner schemes were put forward in 1625, only to
suffer the same fate, and 1t was 7 years before another
attempt was made to project a railway from Bristol to London.

These 7 years were not completely barren, however, for
during thls period the firast railways to be built 1in the
Bristol area were proposed -~ alteit raiiways in embryo. They
were horse tramroads from the South Gloucestershire coal-
field. One of these, the Eristol & Gloucestershire Railway
(Act = June 1828~ opened - August 6, 1835) was destined for
greater things, as will appear later.

In 18%2, englneers Willlam Brinton and Henry Habberley
proposed a line to London via Bath, Bradford on Avon, and
Trowbridge, through Pewsey Vale to Hungerford, Newbury and
Readlng, thence to Paddington. Again, insufflicient
support caused the death of this project - the Bristol &
London Rallway - in 1833,

In spite of this setback, things were moving in Bristol .
The City Fathers and corporate bodies of the city formed
what was known as the Bristol Committee, which first met 1n
January 1833. The bodies represented were the Corporation
of the City and County of Bristol: the Soclety of Merchant
Venturers: the Bristol Dock Company: = the Bristol Chagber
of Commerce: and the Bristol & Gloucagtershire Rallwaye

These bodies (much of whose capital was based on slave
trading) provided funds for a preliminary survey. The
choice of an englneer came up and lighted on - I. K. Brunele:
Brunel was at this time engineer to the Dock Company, and
had a 1 r e a 4 y produced the chosen design for the Clifton
Suspension Bridge - still to be bullt at that time.

The Bristol Committee p e r s u a d e d 1ts counterpart
congtituents in London to form a London Committee. At the
firet joint meeting of the two committees on August 10, 1833,
the title "Great Western Rallway" was a d o p t e 4, and the
prospectus prepared. Parliamentary sanction was applied
for, but the Bill was turned out by the Lords after belng
approved by the Commons. &

LY

: A gecond Bill presented in Marc g:te
argument received Roya fugust 31, 1635¢

Brinel immediately broached the subject of gauge, and
was able to convince his directors of the superiority of his

A
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Work on setting out the line started almost at once
from both ends. Gonstrustion at the London end began in
February, 1836, and from Bristol to Bath in March.

The first contract consisted of "Avon Bridge", over the
river at the east end of the station, and the three tunnels
(Nos. 1, 2 and 3). Only two tunnels now remain, No. 1
having been opened out in 1887-9.

Trouble with the contractors led to delays and 1t was
not until August 31, 1840, that the GWR opened between Bath
and Bristol, 10 days after a trial run by Brunel and the
Comaltteee The railway opened right through to London on
June 30, 1841, by which time through runnlng was possible to
Bridgewater on the Bristol & Exeter Rallway.

Bristol Temple Meads station, unfinished at the time of
opening, was of unusual construction, as can be seen from
platforms 13 and 15 of the modern station - parts of the
original structure. Trains were boarded on the first floor.
The offices were underneath the tracks, which were supported
on arches. The frontage of the statlon is unchanged to thil
day except for the removal of iron railings during the ware \

\

Grqund floor .goods depot \

The adJacent goods station was at ground level. Goods
traffic entered 12ft below the main line and at right angles
to 1%, and 1lifts were provided to transfer wagons from one
level to- the other. \

The Avon Bridge had to be widened shortly after opening
to accomodate a connection with the Bristol & Exeter, whicgh
was leased to the GWR in August 1840, and opened by them (in
that they provided locomotives and rolling stock) on.June 1,
1841. The lease was to run for 5 years from the completion
gf fg: railway, and was extended by common consent uatil liay

’ 9.

On the east side of Temple lleads ran a railway which
predated the GWR. The honour of being the first railway in
Bristol belongs to the Bristol & Gloucestershire Rallway,
mentioned above. It runs from Avon Wharf t h r o-u g h St.
Fhilips, by Lawrence Hill, Fishponds, and Mangotsfileld to
collierles at Shortwoocd, Parkfield and Coalplt Heath. The
gauge was 4ft. 8sins.

The Avon & Gloucestershire Rallway ran from the Avon
opposite Keynsham to Mangotsfield. Running powers over the
Bristol & Gloucestershire gave access to Coalpit. It opened
in July 1832, together with that part of the B.& G. north of
the Junction. The southern section of the B.& G. followed
in August 1832. The purpose of both railways was to take
coel traffic. {

In 18639 an Act was obtalned to extend the Avon & Ge
waggonway to Gloucester, and ultimately absort it ‘into the

(Continued overleaf)
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same as the
d. . In 1842,
their outlook

Bristol & G. R a1 1 w a y, whose gauge we
Birmingham & Gloucester R a 1 1
“however,the directors of the co
- and their gauge = to ensure IriendLy
(The GWR purchase of the Cheltenham & Gre e n
Rallway before it got started may have influenced them?)

reached on the building
sh to Gloucester, and the
d@ running rights to Chelt-

In April 1643 agreement was
(by the GWR) of a lire from St:pci
Bristol & Gloucestershire obtalre
enham and into -ristol station.

Thus the 3Bristol & becarie_a
satellite of the Great iest the GWR did not
operate it as they did the pening
was in July 1844, although 3 s no
to full broad gauge clearanc
works nad been bullt to stand
The directors! chance Of minde.

Chaos ensued at Gloucester, - due to the breck of gauge,
and although Brunel was sald to have a very simple arrange-
ment to overcome this p r o b 1 e m, it did not materialises
That same year negotiations were in progress with a view to
extending the broad gauge to Birminghem by means of amalgam—
ation with the Birmingham & Gloucester Railway, and a Bill
was promoted in Parliamente.

On June 24,1845, the GWR stepped in with a takeover bid
for the Birmingham & Gloucester and the Bristol & Gloucester
offering £60 of its capital (worth £123) for £100 of the
Birmingham company (worth £109). But the companies stood
out for £65. The meeting of June 27 was adj)ourned when the
GWR refused to increase 1ts offer.

Too late!

The next day, the two lines were snapped up by the
Mjdland Railvay. ;

_In July,1845, the lMiidland took over the running between
Brigtol and Gloucester. Operation remained exclusively
broad gauge, however, until June 1854, when the Midland laid
standard gauge rails.Broad gauge running also continued till
1872 when the GWR converted to s t an d a r d gauge in that
area.

On the southern section of the line, however, (Bristol-
Westerleigh), broad gauge rails remained another 10 years
after that to accomodate a Bristel & Exefter coal train from
Parkfleld Colliery, thus saving trans-shipment at Bristol.

7
The Avon & Gloucestershire Rallway's running powers
were retained between Mangotsfield and Westerleigh.  This
section thus became the first mixed-gauge track in the
eountry, as the A. & G. R. remained standard gaugee

S8tandard gauge ralls were laid 1nside the Bristol &
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Gldoucester at Bristol by the GWR to accomodate the IMidland
in both passenger and goods stations, and were completed by
May 29, 1854.

(Make sure of your next.cOpy of The 0ld Run
for continuation of the Bristol story.)

FAREWELL FRIEND
(At the closing of Otley station)

Goodbye nowe

ife don't need you anymcre.

Your spinning wheel and burning soul remind us too much
Of . Early days. g

Of honest work the fruit of open love,

Of innocence, and power, and pralse.

You are embarassling today.

Too big, too bold, t00..e... expenslve.
We really can't afford you.

You are gone.

Yet somethlng about you,

Some subtle, undefined attraction,
Haunts us still.

Pillar of cloud by day
And column of fire by night!

Gne LINEAR STEREO AsPLIFIER using 2
wGLI2's. bmonths old. Was 7 gns.,
now only £4 10s. Od.

Cne DAICLTTE S-type Stereo Converter.
lew and guarsnteed, List Q gns.,
now only £7 19s. od

Six LAFAYETTE tepes, 7", 1,200 ft.

llew and sealed. ere 18s. bd., now
o only 12s. 0d. each.
One BBR GU7 4-speed turntable (sligutly

sarked). Brand new. Reduced to &3 108

Twelve MF 13 3-pin Sunk Switch
Ssckets. To clear 2s. bd. (List 4s 64.)

¢ DAVID BUSRELL ®

TELESERVICENTER, ASH TERRACE. LEEDS. &
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5, | WAS THIS THE GREATEST
44 SUBURBAN TANK?

Only the electric could equal N7’s performance

Early in 1915 two 0-6-2T suburban engines with 4ft. 10in.
‘wheel s were bullt at Stratford works (order L to the
design of A. J. Hill. These were the first of wiat was to
become the renowned LNER N7 class, of which the Tast example

Ts now owned by the Middleton Rallway, Leeds.

The first englne, Ko. 1000, carried a non-supericater
boller and was turned out in a livery of light Freach grey
wlth black panelling and white lining, and with the faniliar
initlals GER in grey shaded red on the side tanks.

Although not superheated, the boller carried two brass
covered snifting valves behind the chimney, which, as usual
for passenger locomotives, was fitted with a brass cap. The
second locomotive, No. 1001, however, was fitted with an 18-
element Robinson type superheater and was fully painted out
in ultramarlne blue with black panelling and red lininge.
Fitted with an indicator shelter at the front end, No. 1001
was tested on Chingford trains.

No. 1001 was the one and only Great Eastern 0-6-2T ever

to be painted blue. No. 1000 never was so painted and ran
all through the First World War in its light grey coat,which
steadlly became more shabby.
: -All supplies of ultramarine blue paint in this country
were promptly collected by the Admlralty on the outbreak of
hostilities, and the GER was obliged to turn out overhauled
locomotives in "ghop grey", or "lead c 01l o u r", for the
duration, and, as 1t transpired, until integration into the
LNER on January 1, 1923.

No. 1001, after a number of difficultlies with the super-
heater and lubrication had been corrected, settled down on
the Chingford line and proved an excellent engine, steaming
well and having good powers of acceleratlon and a falr turan
of speed. Steam distribution was by Walschaerts valve geares

More englnes were planned, but the K al s e r 's wWar
prevented them from being built until late 1920, when GE
order K85 was issued for ten 0-6-2T engines, Nos. 1002-1011.
3trangely enough, they were bullt as saturated englnes, and
it was left to the LNER to fit 18-element superheaters to
No. 1000 and 1002-1011. These were turned out in "lead
grey" paint, and, from 1003 onwards, wilth 19" yellow Roman
numerals on the tank sldes lnstead of the letters GER.

All twelve englnee were Westinghouse brake only. Known
as "gingle-pipers", they remained 'so all their lives.

When amalgamation took place, ten more 0-6-2Ts were on
order (K89) and these were turned out from March 1923 onward
in LNER lined black paint and numbered 990E to 999E. They

: 1
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yie,
t iron chimneys of GE "goods englne’ 8 s
ggisgagaps, but were otherwise identical with 1000-1011.
5 for a
They were well received, and 993E and 99g?r:or§§2ws 1l
time from Bradford shed where the GﬁeaisN°§§m§area i e
not care for their small driving whee S s of them

5ft. 8in. wheels of the GN 0-6=2Ts. sl s

were used from Marylebone on Wembley Exhibitlon spe

Godsend to suburbs

These engines were a godsend to the Great E a 8 tern
suburban services . (especially the Cningford line with 1its
gevere gradients), and a further 30 englnes were ordered Dby
the LNER in 1925 from Gorton works, numbered in the 400 and
800 series.

Robert Stephenson & Co. supplied 20, numbered in 800
and 900 series.

To these 50 englnes and all following 0-6-2T types, the
plant pot style LNER chimney was fltted, and Upop" safety
valves r e p 1l ac e d the Ramsbottom 4-column GE valves on
Belpalre fireboxes. The top feed was discarded, and was .
slowly removed in time from the Stratford-bullt engines, of
which 999E (latterly BR 69621) was the last locomotive built
at Stratford, and was completed in March 1924. This is the
engine now owned by the Middleton Rallway Truste.

The engines built by the LNER were all "run in" in the
West Riding. All N7 engines built up to February 1927 were
class N7/1 and had Belpaire fireboxes. From November 1927
to May 1928 Gorton bullt ten more, 263%2-2641, fitted with
vacuum brake only, clagss N7/2, and Beardmore & Co supplied
20 N7/2 locos 2642-2661.

End of the 0-4-4Ts

ir appearance 1in successive batches up to a total
of 13Zhgngln§§ was very welcome in the GE suburban area ggg
made possible the withdrawal of the GE 0-4-4T engines 11
1139. These locos had a distressing hablt of stalling on
Bethnal Green bank when hauling LNER 10 coach - articulated
suburban sets, calling for very smart assistance from the

J68 Spitalfields pilot.

N7/1-2 had Belpaire, and N7/3 round topped,
firebgigifee‘1n7§ovember 1927 Doncaster works began building
a series of N7/3 engines, Nos. 2600-2631, and fitted goilera
with round topped fireboxes. The bunker coal rails were
replaced with flat pl a t e 8, and long travel valves were
fitted, which gave them an excellent turn of speed.

The highest speed I ever recorded wah'58mph vithh 20.
2612, but I am assured that they could go faster than thate
7 g
The N s worked out as far as Chelmsford in the su
urban aerZéZes and would also be regularly 1in charge of
Southend excursions at weekends.
(Continued overleaf)
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; - The N7s were perhaps hampered by their water capacity
of only 16CC gallona. Curiouely enough, the 12 original
engines were never vacuum fiyted and were thus confined to EVER YTIi ING
the Chingford and Enfield tralns. They could equally have
"worked the Jestln house-fiited OCngar 1ine and Shenfield
sfiock, but almcgt never dide. Thls may have been because
"iest Side" enginee never had to perfora alternative dutles,

but "East Sice” eng be prep ' ; '
Fitiea Soichena stock in saencemics oo e mems  for OO and TT model railway

Gradually the brass-capped chimneys of GE shape and the
F.ar:s}*otto" safety valves were suprlanted by pop valves, and
in t.e last few years of their 1life the Belpalire fireboxes

3

were replaced by the Doncaster round topped type. The 9am-6pm daily., Wed 9 1‘p m

mgjorit: of the class acquired "plant pot chimneys.
% Thursdays EXTRA 7-8 pm <

lio. 69014 (old GE 992E) was gliven a specially high
-paint finish and was kept spotless for ths duty of Liverpool

Sﬁéf;t suburban pilot,a duty shared with the blae J69 0-bh-CT y BRA DFORD MODEL
Last went in {962 RAIL\VAY CENTRE

The spread of electrification on the GE line displaced 202 Frizinghall Rd
the N7 tanks slowly, and they began to be withdrawn before
they required heavy repairs, and at the end some incredille Bradford ¢ Tel 42515

feats of maintenance were carried out in order. to keep the
last engines in service until the all-conquering electrics
took over their last dutlies after the end of 1960. The 1last
" N7 was withdrawn in December 1962.

: By this time many of the N7 engines, with the exception Rallway PUb“C&tiOnS *
of 7995 (01ld 999E), were worn out and withdrawn as quickly as

possible. Cannibalisation of the earlier withdrawn locos in 1

order to obtaln spare parts took place, and 69621 now has TRANSPORT BOOKS published

motion parts stamped 1000 and 1001. ;
: by Ian Allan, Oakwoou Press,

For this reason it 1s felt that when work is started on . it
refurbishing the engine this summer, 1t will be appropriate Percival Marshall, Davia & Charles,
to finish her 1in the genuine GER ultramarine sometimes

called royal) blue paint with black ediying and red lining. E
etc., always in stock

In this connection 1t may be recorded that the GE

_always palnted the cab fronts of its engines black, whether . 3 . : K gt
the rest of the englne was blue or grey. If grey, the Regular postal service in bobks and magazines
boliler bands were ' always black, as was the Westinghause to any part of the world! We send
brake pump.

magazines regularly to Spa.n, Germany,

It is hoped to fit a replica exterior Belpaire firebox g g y. p y
casing even though the actual firebox will remaln round-
topped, and the safety valves will be almost hidden in the

ith cow-
square casing provided for the Ramshbottom valves w
tg.ils (easing levers) into the cab. PROMPT SERVICE. Can we help YOU?

suggestions as to increasing the realis MODEL ENGINEERING CENTRE
‘ 16a Oucens Arcade, Lecds | Tel 23423

California, Australia. Cyprus and New Zealand

: Any further
of thlsypreserved locomotive would be very welcomes
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